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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 11:18 AM
To: Carine Yeo   TCBC; assignments; SUR
Cc: LEE KATIE
Subject: RE: SGN 1901 L - DATE OF ACCIDENT: 19.03.2023 - OD CLAIM

 
 
 
Dear Carine, 
 
Refer to your email below. 
 
We will appoint surveyor from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to contact you shortly. 

Dear LKK Auto Consultants, 
 
kindly assist for this new assignment and acknowledge receipt. 
 
Thank You 

Regards, 

Joanne Yong  
Senior Executive 

Claims 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 
146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909    
Main  • (65) 6222 7733  | DID * (65) 6490 9329 Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • joanneyong@uoi.com.sg 
 

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group. 

 
 

From: Carine Yeo TCBC <carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 9:58 AM 
To: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: SGN 1901 L - DATE OF ACCIDENT: 19.03.2023 - OD CLAIM 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning Sir or Madam, 
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Reference to the above-mentioned. 

  

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Estimation and relevant documents for your kind perusal.  

  

Vehicle is already in our premises; thus, we would appreciate if you could have your surveyor to survey this vehicle asap. 

 

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.  

   

Thank You and Best Regards 

  

Carine Yeo  

Motor Claims Assessor  
  

DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1505 | MOBILE  +65 9699 6192 | FAX +65 6476 6247 

EMAIL: carine.yeo@borneomotors.com.sg  

Inchcape – Borneo Motors  I  2 Pandan Crescent, S128462 

www.borneomotors.com.sg  I  www.lexus.com.sg   

  

 
 
 


